

Distr.: General  
31 January 2019  
Arabic  
Original: English

المجلس



## الدورة الخامسة والعشرون

دورة المجلس، الجزء الأول

كينغستون، ٢٥ شباط/فبراير - ١ آذار/مارس ٢٠١٩

البند ٦ من جدول الأعمال المؤقت\*

انتخاب لملء شاغر في اللجنة القانونية والتقنية وفقاً للفقرة ٧

من المادة ١٦٣ من اتفاقية الأمم المتحدة لقانون البحار

## انتخاب لملء شاغر في اللجنة القانونية والتقنية وفقاً للفقرة ٧ من المادة ١٦٣ من اتفاقية الأمم المتحدة لقانون البحار

### مذكرة من الأمين العام

١ - يُدعى مجلس السلطة الدولية لقاع البحار إلى الإحاطة علماً بأن دوركا أوما أتشابا (كينيا)، عضو اللجنة القانونية والتقنية، قد قدمت استقالتها في رسالة مؤرخة ٢١ تشرين الثاني/نوفمبر ٢٠١٨. وكانت قد انتُخبت عضواً في اللجنة في ٢٢ تموز/يوليه ٢٠١٦ لفترة خمس سنوات تبدأ في ١ كانون الثاني/يناير ٢٠١٧ (انظر ISBA/22/C/29).

٢ - ووفقاً للفقرة ٧ من المادة ١٦٣ من اتفاقية الأمم المتحدة لقانون البحار، والفقرة ٣ من المادة ٨٠ من النظام الداخلي للمجلس، فإنه في حال وفاة أحد الأعضاء أو عجزه عن العمل أو استقالته قبل انتهاء فترة عضويته، ينتخب المجلس عضواً ينتمي إلى نفس المنطقة الجغرافية أو يمثل نفس مجال الاهتمام للفترة المتبقية من العضوية.

٣ - وتنص الفقرة ٣ من المادة ١٦٣ من الاتفاقية والمادة ٨١ من النظام الداخلي للمجلس على أنه يجب أن تتوافر في أعضاء اللجنة المؤهلات المناسبة في مجال اختصاصها، وعلى أن تسمى الدول الأطراف مرشحين يتمتعون بأعلى مستويات الكفاءة والنزاهة من ذوي المؤهلات في الميادين ذات الصلة ضمناً بممارسة اللجنة وظائفها على نحو فعال.



- ٤ - وفي مذكرة شفوية مؤرخة ٢٥ كانون الثاني/يناير ٢٠١٩، أبلغت البعثة الدائمة لكينيا لدى الأمم المتحدة أمانة السلطة الدولية لقاع البحار بترشيح مايكل غيكوهي، مدير قسم الشؤون البحرية وشؤون الجرف القاري في المكتب المعني بحدود كينيا الدولية التابع لمكتب شؤون مجلس الوزراء، لشغل المقعد الشاغر في اللجنة نتيجة استقالة السيدة أتشابا. وترد السيرة الذاتية للسيد غيكوهي في مرفق هذه المذكرة<sup>(١)</sup>.
- ٥ - وتدعو الأمانة المجلس إلى اتخاذ قرار بشأن انتخاب السيد غيكوهي لملء الشاغر الحالي.

---

(١) يعمم المرفق باللغة التي ورد بها فقط.

## Curriculum vitae\* Michael G. Gikuhi

### Personal details

Name: Michael G. Gikuhi  
 Profession: Geoscientist  
 Date of birth: 15 May 1962  
 Nationality: Kenyan  
 Languages: English, Kiswahili

### Responsibilities, experience and achievements

Michael Gikuhi is currently a director in charge of maritime and continental shelf affairs at the Kenya International Boundaries Office in the Cabinet Affairs Office. He advises the Government on maritime matters, including the delineation of the continental shelf, seabed resources (including ISBA matters) and maritime boundaries.

He has a clear understanding of key articles in the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea (UNCLOS), particularly those touching on the continental shelf and seabed resources (including the deep seabed).

He is the lead scientist defending Kenya's continental shelf submission before the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf (CLCS) in New York.

Head of the technical team that prepared Kenya's continental shelf submission to CLCS, which encompassed the compilation of the submission, data acquisition plans, data analysis and presentation and the desktop study.

Lead scientist in two UNCLOS marine surveys for Kenya, in 1997 (bathymetric) and 1998 (seismic).

Accomplished geoscientist with over 30 years of work experience as a geophysicist, 13 of which have been exclusive to UNCLOS-related activities: delineation of the continental shelf, Meetings of States Parties and review of the ISBA mining code; in addition to vast practical experience in geological sciences, in particular exploration geophysics.

### Educational background

#### Professional training

September 1998-June 1999: International Institute of Aero-surveys and Geosciences (Netherlands), postgraduate diploma in exploration geophysics

#### University education

September 1984-July 1988: University of Nairobi, BSc (Hons) degree in geology

---

\* Curricula vitae are issued without formal editing.

### Seminars, workshops and meetings

- Kingston, Jamaica: Member of the Kenyan delegation to the twentieth session of the International Seabed Authority (July 2014).
- New York, United States: Member of the Kenyan delegation to the twentieth and twenty-second to twenty-eighth Meetings of States Parties to the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea
- New York, United States: Made the technical part of the repeat oral presentation of Kenya's continental shelf submission (September 2014)
- Buenos Aires, Argentina: Sharing of experiences in the delineation of the outer limits of the continental shelf (October 2011)
- Abuja, Nigeria: Sensitization seminar on the work of the International Seabed Authority (March 2009)
- Dar es Salaam, Tanzania: Southern and Eastern African Mineral Centre (SEAMIC) GIS database development (November 2005)
- Johannesburg, South Africa: University of the Witwatersrand refresher course in modern aspects of remote sensing and geoinformation science for professionals in earth sciences (September–October 2003)
- Kunming, China: 2002 China TCDC International Training Course on Seismology and Earthquake Engineering (August–October 2002)

### Employment record

#### a) April 2015 to date

Director, Maritime and Continental Shelf, Kenya International Boundaries Office, Cabinet Affairs Office

#### b) February 2006 to March 2015

Geophysicist/Lead Scientist, Task Force on Delineation of Kenya's Continental Shelf, Cabinet Affairs Office

#### c) February 2002 to January 2006

Senior Supt. Geophysicist, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources, Mines and Geological Department

#### d) March 1998 to January 2002

Supt. Geophysicist, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources, Mines and Geological Department

#### e) July 1991 to February 1998

Geophysicist II, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources, Mines and Geological Department

#### f) January 1988 to June 1991

Geophysicist (Trainee), Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources, Mines and Geological Department

**Membership in professional societies**

- |  |                               |
|--|-------------------------------|
| – Geological Society of Kenya                          | Professional Member           |
| – Geologists Registration Board of Kenya               | Registered Geologist          |
| – National Environmental Management Authority of Kenya | Registered Lead Expert EIA/EA |

**Awards and honours**

Accorded, on 12 December 2008, the honour and style of the Order of the Grand Warrior of Kenya (OGW) by the Head of State for devotion and commitment to service of the Nation.

---